

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-07-26 5:35:31 PM
To: Candice Trickey [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6671a6a817ca47189f4d47cb29f76407-Candice Tri]
Subject: Fw: OFHP

Now I am worried this has been an oversight. But it might just be me not considering station service fully.

If they are eligible we need to reduce payments by the modifier and it is the first time I have considered how we would do this and ensure it is included in the deferral Treasury value. This work is endless :(

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Sent: July 26, 2017 5:27 PM
To: idalin.mckenzie@ieso.ca
Cc: Shirley.Gu@ieso.ca
Subject: Re: OFHP

Also we need to include these costs in the deferral amount of Treasury.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Sent: July 26, 2017 5:10 PM
To: idalin.mckenzie@ieso.ca
Cc: Shirley.Gu@ieso.ca
Subject: Re: OFHP

How will this be settled. We have always said we have two participant eligible for OFHP. Do we have this set up in our tool for station service of generating stations? Are they getting OREC too?

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: candice.trickey@ieso.ca
Sent: July 26, 2017 4:49 PM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: OFHP

I asked Shirley to double check and it looks like they are eligible. electricity cost goes down to \$92.90 from \$124.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: July 26, 2017 1:00 PM
To: Candice Trickey
Subject: Re: OFHP

They are class B but they need to be eligible for OFHP similar to ORECA (8%). Unlucky they would eligible.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: candice.trickey@ieso.ca
Sent: July 26, 2017 11:00 AM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Subject: OFHP

Sorry to bug you but can you confirm that station service (generators as class B load when consuming) will receive the global adjustment reduction from the fair hydro plan? Just want to make sure I'm using the right numbers for the GCG calculation. Shirley has told me this is the case. I'm just looking for independent confirmation.

Candice Trickey | Senior Manager, Operational Effectiveness

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4195 | C: (416) 200-8860

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

